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Diamond Williams 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Subject: 

Attachmenk: FCG PGA 01 11 .pdf 

Wednesday, February 23, 2011 2:43 PM 

Florida City Gas - January 201 1 PGA Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recoverv 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed i s  the electronic filing o f  Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of 
January 2011. 

Please feel free t o  contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 

955 E 25th St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 
(305) 835-3601 

2/23/2011 
FPSC-CUHHISSION CLERX 



Florida City Gas 955 E 25 Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel# (305) 835-3601 

February 22,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the electronic filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the 
month of January 201 1. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 25" St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 

crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 



8 DEMAND 
9 Mwinshatinp 

10 S g m d  P W  Monte Purd%re A 4  (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL COS (1+2+3+4+5+6+10~+8#) 
12 Nf3UNBILLED 

16.452.32U 

(193) 
5273,703 

17 SWlNGSERUlCE 
18 COMWDIW(othet) 
19 DEWNO 
20 o m  

21 C O M M O O l l Y I P ~ )  
22 DEMAND 
7 4  

4237,505 (14.214.815) (3S.45 18,452ZO 4,237335 114214,815) (335.45) - 
( 2 . m )  11.807) 90 35 1193) l2.m) 11,807) 90.35 

4235,505 11,058,198) (24.51) 5273.703 4.ZS1505 11,038.1981 (24.511 

_- 
24 TOT& PURCMSES ( 18+20H21+23) 
25 NETUNBIUEO 
28 COMPANYUSE~4O-PWgel1) 

28 COMMoDllY(P~pehne) W15l 
29 No NOTICE SERVICE 12/16) 

0.65001 

0.92782 
o . o s n  

. .  
31 COMMOorrV(0ther) 14/10) 
32 DEMAND (5119) 
33 OTHER Imo) 

34 COMMODlWPipelnc i7iZ1) 
35 D E W 0  W2) 
36 (W3) 
37 TOTXCOST (l1iZ4) 
38 NETUNBIUE~ (72125) 
39 COMPANYUSE (1m6) 

41 TRUWP IW 

SbSENOUSECONTRACl 

40 TOTALTHERM SALES (11m) 

42 TOTAL COST OF GAS 14W41) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR AOJUSTEO FOR TAXES (4D.43) 
45 PGAFACTORRWNDEDTONU\REST.W1 

0.53148 

0.85318 
o.ooi-28 

25.68 
28.22 

28.27 

- 
0,11855 
0,04351 
0.074W 

0.17595 

0.63731 
0.61563 

(0.00151 
a81412 
l .WM3 
0.61721 

0.617 

0.85750 QB57SP 
0.61553 0.85767 0.242w 
(0.W151) (0,00151) 

1.W103 1.00505 
0.61412 0.85616 0,24204 

(0.00151) 

1.W503 



41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 
42 TOTMCOSTOFWS ( M l )  
43 REVENOETMFACTOR 
44 POA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (4243) 
45 PWI FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .Wl 

(amr51) (awisi )  (nw151) (nwisi )  
0.62685 0,62885 1W.M 0.81412 0.62685 0.01273 2.03 

1.o0503 1.o0503 l.m l.m 
0.61721 0.65mo 0.01279 203 0.61721 0.63oOo 0.01279 2.03 

0.617 a m  0.013 205 0.617 0.m e013 2.06 



C O M P W  PURCRASED CAS ADJUSTMHW PAGE30F11 
FLORIDA WTY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEOULE A 4  SUPWRTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD JANuARY'20il THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 

(une2+3 pase10) 
(Trsnrp. P A " :  On Syst W. Co. Use1 (Line 38+Line 40. W.Il1 
FGT Supplier Refund (tine20 Pqlelo) 

13 Operating Acsnuni Balancing 
14 Omer - Net m&el delivery imbalance 
15 

(Lire24 11) 
. TranspaUng Cus (Lire 15 Page 11) 

(LinellC- 10) 

I 
Refund [CwNmdity P m n :  Lines 38+40+41 Page 11) 

fine 17-19 - 10) 
29 Demand - No No& (Line 16 Page 10) 
30 Revenue S h a m  - FGT 
31 Oms - Storage Demand fine32 -11) 

35 SmageviU~dmval 
36 ~ A c i M Y Y  
37 Realired GainRms (tine n. Pqle 10) 

FGT Supplier Refund 



OMPANY CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVlSlON SCHEDULE A-2 
LORIDA CITY GAS 

FOR THE P W O  OF: 

FOR THE PERIOD: 

RUEUP CMCUUTlON 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-I FIX down line 4 6 )  
2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-1 Fb: dorm line 1+2+3+5) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUELREVENUES 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLiCABLE TO PERIOD * 

(LINE4(+or-) LlNE5) 
7 TRUE-UP PROVISION - lHlS PERIOD 

(LINE6-LlNE3) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERiOD TRUE-UP AND IWEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

(Sch A-I FLx down line 14) 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

l o a  ADJUSTMENTS 
lob OSS 50% Margin Sharing 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATED/ACTUAL TRUEUP 

(7+8+9+1O110aclOb) 
lmREST PROVISION 

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION @+loa) 

13 ENOINGTRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST (12 + lob + 7 -  5) 

14 TOTAL(12t13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

18 TOTAL(16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (1912 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONM 

2,163,464 
1,083.196 
3,246,550 
3,295,556 

2,113,781 (49,683) -2.35% 2,163,464 2.113.781 (49.653 -2.35% 
912.549 (170,647) -18.70% 1,083,196 912.549 (170,€47) -18.70% 

3.026330 (220,330) -7.28% 3,246,660 3.026.330 (220,330) -7.28% 
3.025.073 (270.483) -8.94% 3295.556 3,025,073 (270,483) 4.94% 

5,650 5,650 0.00% 5,650 5,650 0.Owb 
3,301,206 3,030.723 (270,483) 5.92% 3,301,206 3,030.723 (270.483) 5.92% 

54.546 4,393 (50,153) 1141.66% 54.546 4,393 (50,153) -1141.66% 

71 (99) (170) 171.72% 71 (99) (170) 171.72% 
312,428 (472,029) (784,457) 166.18% 312,428 (472.029) (784,457) 166.19% 

(5,650) (5.650) 0.00% (5,650) (5,650) 0.- 

- - 
- - - 

361,395 (473.385) (834,780) 176.34% 361,395 (473.385) (834,780) 176.34% 

312,428 

361.324 

673,752 
336.876 
0.00250 

0.00250 

0.00250 
o.wD21 

71 

* If line 5 isa refund add lo line 4 
If line 5 is a collection ( )  s u b d  from line 4 

(809,534) 171.27% (:lq - 1 o.oo%l 
0.00250 I 
0.00500 
O.Mn50 
0.00021 





ICOMPAW 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  

FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8/19/93) 
FOR THE PERIOD O F  01/01/11 Through lznlnl PAGE 6 OF 11 

NOTE: Volumes and pnces are estimate. C i i  gate prices do not indude FGT transportalion charges. 



> UST R D  TA SCHEDULE 14 /COMPANY ~ FMRlDAClN GAS 
lREVlSED UIDlSll 

51 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
52 INTERRUPT. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
53 CONTR. INTERR. LO. VOL. TRANSP. 
51 SPECIAL CONTRACT 

O.W% 0.00% 
0.00% O.QO% - 0.00% 0 . w  

188,oia iM.750 181.268) -36.90% 332.037 208,SW (iZ2.537l -38.80% 



CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A 4  
FLOWDI m GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OFI JANUARY 2011 ihmugh DECEMBER m l f  

FOR THE PERIM): JANUARY 2011 THROUC 

1 AVERAGE BTV CONTENT OF GAS PURCWED 

THERMS PURCHASED =AVERAGEBTU WNTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE WRRECTION FACTOR 

a. MLNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psk 

b. M L l M R Y  PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psis 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR ldbl psis 

3 BlLUNG FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 

- 
O R  

(A1 

1.0180 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0530 

- 

IBER 2011 

[REVIS€DWf8/93] 
PAGE 8 OF 11 - 

M 
NOV - 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

- 
(Ll 

DEC - 

15.2% 

14.73 

1.0344 



- - 
1 
2 
3 
3A 
4 

- - 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
I O  
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
4 f  
47 

RATE AMOUNT MCF THERMS TFTS - Contract 6034 

Contract #5034 FTS 1 mmodlty costs 4,836,440 0 00000 0 00 
0 00000 0 00 Contract#3608,5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 0 

nla nla 

FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gas lnvolces for the month of 11/10 

Checked: 

Page 9 of 11 

MO: FGT Fixed charges p l d  on 10th Of month 

S-I Demand -System supply Miami 6,800.780 
Capacity reiea86 
System supply Treasure Coast 371,690 
System supply Brevard 4,893,660 

rota1 FTS-I demand 12,066,130 

1 

Merritt Sq. 0 

3-2 Demand -System supply Miami 
'S-2 Damand ~ Capadty release 

rots1 FTS-2 demand 

3T Storage Demand 

Total fixed charges 

rHER SUPPLIERS 

t q ~ ~ n t  Energy Management 
iy  Gas Storage. Injection 

Total costs: 

471,975 
0 

471,876 

12,638,105 

THERMS 
4,466,690 

727,630 

5,494,320 

0.05754 

0.05754 
0.05754 

-_ 391,316.86 ( ) 
0.00 

21,387.06 ( ) 
281,581.20 ( ) 

0.05754 0.00 t ) 
694,286.12 

0.07525 355,161 ( ) - 0.00 

366,161 .OO 

0 
1,048,446.12 

AMOUNT 
4,890.471.19 ( ) 

156,616.18 ( ) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,146,88731 

>tal Gas Cost Accrual: (Llne 4-21t.34, Page 8) S,lS6,43&49 



38 I I I I I I I I I 
40 I I 
41 I I I I I I I I 





sequent E h q y  Management 
1200 srrwth street I" Phone: 832.397.8505 

Harmon, TX 770024374 

ntad TracyTran 

Netted Invoice 
Imod # KG201012 
Invoice Date 1/14/2011 
Due Date: iinimti 
Delvely period: Dec-lo 

w m  
NU1 Utilibes lnc d/b/a/ nods City Gas m 
c/o AGL sm-cs company 
P.O. Box 4569 

Atlanta, GA 30302 

contab: h e d a m  
me: 4C4.584.3134 

El il h r g y  Mawyxnt umt Eneqy Management 

DcrpIptba muvim mda Kpans Loatia DatQ Date Pria($l Tn- Pt  VOlYllc rmWnt($) I 
COHMODITYPUFWC&SES~ 
COMM-PtFIXommodity Sell mhmed flom Gas Transmission Company FGT 1 31 $4.2400 K;TZ1 48.019 Basdwd $ 203,600.56 
MMM-F'HYXanmodty Sell mschmed Flokla Gas Transmission Company FGT 1 31 $51777 mn 124,930 Baseload $ 646,849.10 
COMM-PHYSComnmdity Sell mschmed Florida GasTransmiaion Company K;T 1 31 $5.3500 ma 19.220 Baseload 102827.00 

192J69 Nz) 3 953,276.66 g@ 

COMM-F'HYS-modity Sell M m e d  Fblida Gas Transmbsm Company FGT 1 31 $4.2344 FGT 21 332,185 Swing $ 1,406,612.84 
COMM-PHYXammoditv Sell M m e d  FioridaGasTramissmComcam FGT 1 31 $4.3532 FGT 22 77.795 Swin~ 9 338.654.79 
M M M - P H Y X M ~ ~ O ~ ~ ~ ;  Sell mschroed RoridaGasTransmksionCom~& FGT 1 31 $4.6142 FGrn 17iO5 Swini 78.464.72 

426,985 < 1,823,732.3@@ 
COMM-F'HYSStora&! 
COMM-F'HYS-Storage 

MMM-PHYS-Injechs 

STQRAGE WD's 
COMM-PHYS-Wimdrawab 

I I 

TRANSPORTATION I 
COMM-PHYS-TramwMaiim 
COMM-PHYS-Transwlon 

- 
Total c4mmodity Purchases 619,154 

sell mschmed flolida Gas Transmiaim Company FGT 1 31 $4.2000 FGT 21 4,727 
SeU mschmed Florida Gas Trammission Company FGT 1 31 $4.2600 m a  2,779 
Sell mwhmed flor%!aCasTransmissionCompany FGT 1 31 $4.2817 mZ3 53,729 

Total Storage Purchases 61,235 

Sell mschmed Florida GasTransmision Company FGT 1 31 $0.0lW Fss 58,407 

Sell mschmed Rorida Gas Transmiaion Company FGT 1 31 $0.0100 Fss 52,034 
110,441 

Sell mschmed Rorida Gas Transmission Company FGT 1 31 $0.0443 FTS-1 1B6,WO 
Sell mvhmed FlciidaGasTransmissionCompany FGT 1 31 g0.m Frs-2 - 

186,000 

4 - 
.$ &777,W9.01 

& Y G S  5 19,853.40 
11,838.54 

BaYGaS $ 520.3 &) 
$ 1,104.41 

Bmelwd 8 8,239.80 

$ 8,239.80 
Baseload .s 

18,319.W 

413,535 $ 18,319.60 
$ 

MMM-PHYS-Transportation Sell M m e d  Fkrida GasTransmiaiMl Company FGT 1 31 $0.0443 FTSl 413,535 Swing $ gi@ 
MMM-PHYS-Transportation Sell mwhmed Finrk!a GasTrambson Company FGT 1 31 $0.oooo m 2  __ Swing 

1.660.40 
B\@ 

C O M M - P H Y S T m m M  Sell mwhmed Florida GasTransmkh Company FGT 1 31 $O.O2aO FT5l 59,300 @ayGasInj $ 
COMM-F'HYSTramporlathn Sell mwhmed Ronda G a s T r a m i W n  Company FGT 1 31 m . m  FE-2 - BayGasInj $ - 

59,300 $ 1,660.40 

MMM-PHYS-Tramrtabon Sell mschroed Ronda Gas Tramiswon Company FGT 1 31 $0.0443 F E l  45,887 BayGasWd $ 2,032.79 
MMM-FtIYS-TmmportaWn Sell M m e d  flonda GasTransmisym Company FGT 1 31 $0.0252 m 2  4.508 Bay GasWd 1l3. 

50,395 : &146.:& 
I Tafal TransportatiOn Charges 819,671 $ 3l,470.61 





, .""L,V"II 

CUSTOMER INVOICE 
\ r M W  

3 B  

Y , . V  , L V l  t Id J I  

PLEASE Ai M'TPAYMI NTTL'  

P.O. Box 31077 
TAMP.%, FL 33631-3017 

010122 UOb48097 000325004 
C I T Y  GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROBINSON 
933  E 25TH ST 
IIlALEAH FL 33013-3403 

P. 3% N" T: r u ~ n  ACCOVVT V-MCEfi Oh TdE FROElT O F W L R  ZnECX OR MOVEY ORDER AN2 RETJHN T A E  - P P k 3  P U R l m  
C i  T 1F Ih 0 :F .V 'H YC-fi PAVhiEh;. hlESSACiES h R  F E U  ON TnE UPPER PORTICN UAY E OVEH-OOAE'3 FOR hFORhlAnDh 
P 3 3 f  CC'Jl.',C-L;A: O t E O F T I E  C3luVEhEYT (\~MBEFSLSTEJCNTYEBAGCK.ThAhl(*Or. . ... . .  

PLEASE RETAIN TlilS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS 

SERVICE 19401 NE 22ND AVE 
ADDRESS MIAMI FL 331 80-21 07 POST OFFICE BOX 31017 

TAMPA FL 33631-3017 * * * *: 

x I x X u * X x THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES 

TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARQE OF 1.5%,  
BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. 

* * * * x * * x * 
STATEMENT 

DATE 
12/31 /10 31 01/03/11 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER 
TO OF DAYS 

X I X X Y X X TliIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * * * * * I: 
____-  FACTORS----- THERMS METER METER READS 

NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USEXI 

ZTQ74899 5608 1992 3616 1.0350 1.00000 3742.6 
3742.6 

-- 
TOTAL THERMS = 

9 99 0 

J 

x x x X x x Y THIS MONTHS BILLING INFORMATION * * * * *: * * 
WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBUTION 3742.6 THMS a 
PGA 3742.6 m s  a 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TAXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

0.15634 
0.67197 

150.00 
585.12 
2514.92 

3740.65 
3740.65- 

3250.04 

GL 53 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-72g2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.peoplesgas.com 
(Fw2PGs) _ _ -  . __I..._...__._-~-....".. ...-. I. 



I .YY"II.+" \I -fit 
CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 c  
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

U I I U W L U I  I 14.31 

PLEASE RCMIT PAYMENT TO: 

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

C I T Y  GAS CO OF FLA 
NXI CORPOKATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25T1i ST 
EIIAaFA:f F L  33013-3403 

PLEfiJE WCITEYCUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ONTHE FRONT OFYOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER AND RETURN THE UPPER PORTION 
OF T 115 IN.'OISE WTH YOUR PAYMENT. MESSAGES WRITTEN ON THE UPPER PORTION MAY E€ OVERLOOKEB FOR INFORMATION 
PLEPSE CCYTACl~ US AT ONE OFTHE CONVENIENT NUMBERS LISTED ON THE BACK.THANKYOUI 

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS. 
< _ _  

DIRECT W 'N(XJIRIE;Il> 

SERVICE 1 0  NE 125TH ST 
ADDRESS NORTH MIAMI FL 3 3 1 6 1 - 4 5 0 1  POST GFFSCE DCX > l o 1 7  

TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1  - 3 0 1  7 
X X TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%, 

E X X X X X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES X Y X X X Y X Y x 

* 
7 I: X BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. x x  

'4 
--SERVICE PERIOD--  

TO 
I 

12/31/10 

NUMBER STATEMENT 
OF DAYS DATE 

31 0 1/03/11 

6 X X X X X X THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION Y Y * * x 
I___--- 

METER READS ----- FACTORS----- THERMS METER 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZSM08935 47473 43416 4057 1.0350 1 . 0 0 0 0 0  4199.0 

TOTAL THERMS = 4199.0  

'la4'"l 1 I 

4 
DEC 1 J  135.5 
DEC 01 7 2 8 . 1  I 

X X X X X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION X Y X X 8 Y 

WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHSI 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBUTION 4 1 9 9 . ~  THMS a 
PGA 4199.0  THMS a 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TAXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

0.15634 
0 .67197 

4967.14 
4967.14- 

150.00 
656.47 

2821.60 
3628.07 

0 . 0 0  
3628.07 

,-... 
3628.07  jF- 

_i- \ 



U I I U J I L U I  I 4 uc 
PLEASE F El In PAYl IEf IT -0 

r n n i  r .UULIUUC 
CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 c  

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

FL)I.I 11. :JTY GAS ATTN: C .ROBINSON 
F'I.T(:TAI J Z ' I L I T Y  HOLDINGS, INC 
95; E 25Z; ST 
HI. \ I  E I€. ':L, 3301 3-3403 

Eyt 

POS'I? OFFICE EO.( 31@1'7 
T A M P A ,  FL 1;611- iP17 

Y :i: 

w :,. 

! 

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS. 

SERVICE 600 SW 172ND AVE 
ADDRESS MIRAMAR FL 33029 

TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. 
EALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. 

X X X x X X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES * * * * * * . *  * 
--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

TO OF DAYS DATE 
12/28/10 35 12/30/10 

I: '*: * X X X X THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * * * * * * 
METER READS ----- FACTORS----- THERMS !METER 

W!MRER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 
?E87908 157103 153455 3648 1.0370 10.00000 37829.8 

TOTAL THERMS = 37829.8 

X X w( b X X * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * * * * * 
WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHSI 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBUTION 37829.8 THMS a 
PGA 37829.8 THMS a 
'JOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TiXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 

0 .  '15634 
0.67197 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

21570.63 
21570.63- 

150.00 
5914.31 

25420.49 
31484.80 



Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
January 2011 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU (3,938) (39,380) ($37,626.16) 
FPL Energy 4,786 FOR THE $20,460.15 
Infinite Energy 3,478 34,780 $14,222.16 
lnterconn Resources 2,329 23,290 $9,956.47 
Mirabito 
End Users Inc 
MX Energy 
Penninsula Energy 

- 
(1 07) (1,070) ($1,057.78) 

(482) (4,820) ($4,181.06) 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol (21) (210) ($207.59) 
Pro Energy Partners - 

($88.97) Florida Natural Gas (9) 
PRI Energy Services 11 

- 

$38.80 
(90) 
110 

PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 
6,047 12 610 $1,516.02 

85 


